
From: Macchione, Nick
To: Munoz, Paola (Ana)
Subject: Re: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/24 HHSA BL - Capital Emergency Housing Solutions Grant
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 7:18:14 AM

Approved 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Munoz, Paola (Ana) <Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 6:55:22 AM
To: Macchione, Nick <Nick.Macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Danon, Patty Kay <Patty.Danon@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Walia, Anita
<Anita.Walia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Hillary <Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/24 HHSA BL - Capital Emergency Housing Solutions Grant
 
Hello Nick,
 
This is the electronic approval for the APPROVE $10 MILLION CAPITAL EMERGENCY HOUSING
SOLUTIONS GRANT PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZE GRANT AGREEMENTS WITH SELECTED CITIES
(DISTRICTS: ALL) board letter.
 
Please reply approved.
 
Thank you,
 
Paola Munoz, MSW, CAO Staff Officer
Agency Executive Office
County of San Diego Health & Human Services Agency
 

 

mailto:Nick.Macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov
https://aka.ms/o0ukef


From: Danon, Patty Kay
To: Munoz, Paola (Ana); Thompson, Amy; McGowan, Toosdhi; Young, Raquel; Drager, Tracy
Cc: Brown, Hillary; Schaffer, Craig; Walia, Anita
Subject: Re: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/24 HHSA BL - Capital Emergency Housing Solutions Grant
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 7:06:33 AM

Approved and thanks 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Munoz, Paola (Ana) <Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 6:55:24 AM
To: Danon, Patty Kay <Patty.Danon@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Thompson, Amy
<Amy.Thompson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; McGowan, Toosdhi <Toosdhi.Mcgowan@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Young, Raquel <Raquel.Young@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Drager, Tracy <Tracy.Drager@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Brown, Hillary <Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Schaffer, Craig
<Craig.Schaffer@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Walia, Anita <Anita.Walia@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/24 HHSA BL - Capital Emergency Housing Solutions Grant
 
Hello,
 
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
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From: Thompson, Amy
To: Munoz, Paola (Ana)
Subject: Re: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/24 HHSA BL - Capital Emergency Housing Solutions Grant
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 7:32:26 AM

Approved. 
-Amy 

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
 

 
 

mailto:Amy.Thompson@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov
https://aka.ms/o0ukef


From: McGowan, Toosdhi
To: Munoz, Paola (Ana)
Cc: Brown, Hillary; Walia, Anita
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/24 HHSA BL - Capital Emergency Housing Solutions Grant
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 8:11:20 AM

Approved.
 

From: Munoz, Paola (Ana) <Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 6:55 AM
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
Importance: High
 
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
 

 
 

mailto:Toosdhi.Mcgowan@sdcounty.ca.gov
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From: Young, Raquel
To: Munoz, Paola (Ana); Danon, Patty Kay; Thompson, Amy; McGowan, Toosdhi; Drager, Tracy
Cc: Brown, Hillary; Schaffer, Craig; Walia, Anita
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/24 HHSA BL - Capital Emergency Housing Solutions Grant
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 7:07:29 AM

Approved.
 
Raquel Young
Senior Deputy County Counsel
Office of County Counsel
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 355
San Diego, CA 92101-2469
Raquel.Young@sdcounty.ca.gov
Office: (619) 531-4808
Cell: (619) 851-8912
 
(she, her, hers)
https://www.mypronouns.org/
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege, the attorney work product
doctrine or other applicable privileges or confidentiality laws or regulations. If you are not an intended recipient,
you may not use, copy, disclose or distribute this message or any of the information contained in this message to
anyone. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of this
message and any attachments.  Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any
other privilege.
 
 
 

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
 

 
 



From: Drager, Tracy
To: Munoz, Paola (Ana); Danon, Patty Kay; Thompson, Amy; McGowan, Toosdhi; Young, Raquel
Cc: Brown, Hillary; Schaffer, Craig; Walia, Anita
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/24 HHSA BL - Capital Emergency Housing Solutions Grant
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 8:16:08 AM
Attachments: image004.png

Approved
 
Tracy Drager (she/her/hers)
Auditor and Controller
County of San Diego
619-531-5413

 

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please
visit www.sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus.html. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
 

 
Tell us how we are doing… A&C Customer Survey

 
 

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
 

mailto:Tracy.Drager@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Patty.Danon@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Amy.Thompson@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Toosdhi.Mcgowan@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Raquel.Young@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Craig.Schaffer@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Anita.Walia@sdcounty.ca.gov
http://www.livewellsd.org/
http://www.sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus.html
http://www.coronavirus-sd.com/
http://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/auditor/survey.html
http://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/auditor/survey.html

isease 2019

C®VID-19





Paola Munoz, MSW, CAO Staff Officer
Agency Executive Office
County of San Diego Health & Human Services Agency
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